MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 3/5/24 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION MOJAVE HIGH SCHOOL 5302 GOLDFIELD STREET NORTH LAS VEGAS, NV 89031

January 8, 2024

<u>6:01 p.m.</u>

Roll Call:

<u>Members Present</u> Matthew Tramp, Chair Dave Flatt, Vice Chair (via phone conference) Anna Binder, Member (arrived at 6:03 p.m.) Lydia Dominguez, Member (arrived at 6:08 p.m.) Diane Kinsel, Member John Shea, Member Tim Vicario, Member Rudy Zamora, Member <u>Members Absent</u> Nicholas Fedei, Member Noé Orosco, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Senior Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Flavio Mercado, GIS Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Michael Demers, Coordinator IV, Transportation

David Hall, Assistant General Counsel/Chief Negotiator, Office of the General Counsel

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Adoption of the agenda for January 8, 2024. Motion: Zamora Second: Kinsel Fedei and Orosco were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous

INTRODUCTIONS

Tracy Murphy introduced the AZAC members and Demographics, Zoning, and GIS and Legal staff that were present. She provided an overview of the purpose of the Public Input Meeting and explained that the Commission would review the public's comments and make recommendations at their regular meeting on January 16, 2024. The recommendations would then be forwarded to the Superintendent and Board of School Trustees for their meeting in late February and any changes approved would be effective the 2024–2025 school year.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tracy Murphy stated the proposal for review is for Focus Area M2 which will adjust the attendance boundaries for Brian and Teri Cram, Clifford O. Findlay, Carroll M. Johnston, and Anthony Saville Middle Schools. She said the primary reason for this evaluation is due to a \$15 million grant that the Clark County School District received from the Magnet Schools Assistance Program to implement new Environmental Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Magnet Programs at Carroll M. Johnston and Lyal Burkholder Middle Schools beginning the 2024–2025 school year. This results in the need to dissolve the current Johnston Middle School attendance zone. Ms. Murphy stated that, with the zoning recommendation, AZAC may choose to recommend grandfathering of students currently enrolled in Grades 6 and 7 within the reassigned areas; therefore, only incoming Grade 6 students and newly enrolled students to the area would be reassigned each year.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Francisco Garcia, principal, Findlay Middle School, spoke out in favor of the rezoning and encouraged parents, students, and community members to get involved in schools' growth and to collaborate on solutions to any challenges that may arise.

Gary Bugash, principal, Cram Middle School, stated that he is excited and up to the challenge of bringing in new students.

Dr. Amy Rucker, SOT parent, Findlay Middle School, asked how schools are chosen for the Magnet Program and had concerns in regard to the quality of learning and overwhelming staff with respect to higher enrollment.

Mary Davis, Student Success Facilitator, Findlay Middle School, expressed concern about staffing with increased enrollment.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT LISTED AS ACTION ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None.

ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m. Motion: Binder Second: Shea Fedei and Orosco were not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous